

CARLOS TORRES

DIRECTOR

E: carlostorres@cutfocus.com | WWW.CAR10STORRES.COM

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Director, DOP, & owner of CutFocus. Since 2017, I've had various documentaries, commercials; and a music video televised nationally and internationally. I have extensive experience in many areas in production and post-production. As a result, it allows me to be a more efficient Director on set. I'm goal-oriented and a strong team player. Coming from a professional athletic background, I've applied the strong work ethic and dedication that I've learned from my past into my work on-set with productions and my crew members.

SKILLS

- DIRECTOR
- DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY
- EDITOR
- AUDIO ENGINEER
- COLORIST
- PHOTOGRAPHER
- GRAPHIC DESIGNER
- SCREENWRITER
- PRODUCER
- FLUENT IN SPANISH

Adobe Premiere Pro	Steinberg Nuendo 11
Adobe Photoshop	REAPER 64
Adobe Lightroom	Izotope RX8
Adobe InDesign	LrTimelapse 5
Final Cut Pro X	WriterDuet
Avid Media Composer	
DaVinci Resolve	
Capture One 20	

ADDITIONAL EDUCATION

SCREENWRITING

2021 - 2022 | Berkeley Rep, BERKELEY, CA.

SCREENWRITING

2022- present | Script Anatomy, LOS ANGELES, CA.

SCREENWRITING

2021-2021 SF Writers Grotto, SAN FRANCISCO, CA.

CERTIFICATIONS

REDUCATION

ABELCINE - BURBANK, CA

Certificate of Completion 2017

FAA CERTIFIED DRONE PILOT

Part 107 license

ASC MASTER CLASS

Certificate of completion 2022

EXPERIENCE

OWNER-DIRECTOR-DOP

2017 - Present | CUTFOCUS - WALNUT CREEK, CA | www.cutfocus.com

CutFocus LLC is a 30+ award-winning multimedia production company based in Walnut Creek, California. CutFocus has produced televised documentaries, commercials, and content for clients nationally and internationally. CutFocus is also known for their original content which raises awareness for under represented medical conditions.

- Responsible for the overall vision and direction.
- Producer
- Allocating capital to the company's priorities.
- Oversee the complete operation of CutFocus in accordance with the direction established in the strategic plans.

DIRECTOR-DOP

2017- 2021 | Sunday to Sunday Production | www.sundaytosunday.net

Sunday to Sunday is a regional EMMY-winning television series on the gospel witness of priests, deacons, laywomen, and youth ministers. Sunday to Sunday explores how to listen to the gospel and to hear the deeply felt reflections of its witnesses.

- Responsible for overall creative direction and vision of Sunday to Sunday episodic series.
- Managed all CutFocus crew and 3rd parties involved with productions.

COORDINATOR OF CREATIVE MULTIMEDIA

2014 - 2016 | Saint Mary's College of California - MORAGA, CA

- Responsible for the overall vision and direction of Campus Recreation video production.
- Created a multimedia department which consisted of a team of 10 camera operators, photographers, and graphic designers.
- Head cinematographer, photographer, and editor.
- Created marketing strategies to increase foot traffic towards the Joseph L. Alioto Recreation Center.
- Managed all new hires and created new training programs each semester.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A.), COMMUNICATION CINEMATIC ARTS MINOR

2014-2016 | Saint Mary's College of California, MORAGA, CA.

NOTABLE AWARDS

2021 Northern California Chapter of the National Academy of Television Arts and Sciences EMMY Award for Editor- Content Carlos Torres
XIETY: ADAA (Anxiety and Depression Association of America) Mental Health Awareness

2020 Northern California Chapter of the National Academy of Television Arts and Sciences EMMY Award for Interview/Discussion-Program Special -Director Carlos Torres
"Sunday to Sunday: Father Chris Walsh",

2022 Silver Telly Award Winner in Health and Wellness - Director Carlos Torres
My Life During Topical Steroid Withdrawal (CutFocus)

2021 Silver Telly Award Winner in Health and Wellness - Director Carlos Torres
XIETY: ADAA (Anxiety and Depression Association of America) Mental Health Awareness

2019 Gabriel Award for Best Narrative TV Series and Storytelling
"Sunday to Sunday," The Preaching Journey Director & Editor Carlos Torres

2020 2nd Place Gabriel Award for Hot Topic: Human Dignity - English Television
Father Manuel De Jesus Rodriguez: Sunday to Sunday Series Director & Editor Carlos Torres